Ajit Singh

From: Rupali Pol

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 9:53 PM

To: Bhavesh Patel; Ajit Singh

Cc: Aijaz Naim; Hitesh Parmar; Rajesh Ratna; Store Ahmedabad; Bharat Harish Pawar
Subject: Re: Madhuram Bharat gas Invoice submission to SAFAL Portal

Approved

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 6:44 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>; Rajesh Ratna
<rajesh.ratha@semolinakitchens.com>; Store Ahmedabad <store.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>;
Bharat Harish Pawar <bharat.pawar@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Madhuram Bharat gas Invoice submission to SAFAL Portal

Dear Ajit,

Please find attached MADHURAM BHARATGAS (Gas Cylinder Supplier) invoice, please upload on safal portal for the
payment.

@Rupali Pol Ma’am, please approve the same

Thanks & Regards,
Bhavesh Patel
Assistant Manager SCM
9924125544



